Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: 12/18/2019 10:52:36 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

CC: Gordon Anderson [gordon@gandersonassociates.com]
Subject: RE: Notification List

Hi Lisa,

Please provide this information, this morning. Thanks.
Respectfully,

Rindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager . City of Inglewood
Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard @ Inglewood, C4A 90301

VI310) 412-5230  mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QOMMITMENT to Frobiem Solving. BETERMENATION 1o Succeed,

PLEABE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMANL.

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 9:45 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: Gordon Anderson <gordon@gandersonassociates.com>
Subject: Notification List

Hi Lisa,
Can you and your team confirm today the information highlighted in bright yellow in the attached? Thanks.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBAIL.



